City of Seattle Request for Proposal FAS-3186

Addendum 

Updated on: 03/14/2014


The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #FAS-3186 titled Security Guard/Patrol Services for the Civic Campus released on February 25, 2014.  The due date and time for responses has been changed to March 28, 2014; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	
	03/12/2014
	City Initiated
	
	Due date and time has been changed to March 28, 2014, 2:00 PM (Pacific)

	2
	02/27/2014
	03/12/2014
	Must a company’s experience be in the state of Washington to be considered?
	
	See RFP page 13, Item 5 - Proposal Response, page 3 References: #31.  Delete “within Washington”.   However; the company must be appropriately licensed to perform these duties in Washington state per requirements of RCW 18.170 and RCW 18.235 and WAC 308-18.

	3
	02/27/2014
	03/12/2014
	We would like to know if the current wages will be shared with bidders so that we can provide a more accurate bid which provides for the current compensation levels.
	The current billing rates to the City are available at: 

http://web6.seattle.gov/FAS/SummitPan/R296/R296.Result.aspx?PoStatus=2&SearchType=3&SearchTerm=0000002444 .  Actual wage rates are not available.
	

	4
	03/04/2014
	03/12/2014
	Do you want 3 copies or 5 copies submitted?
	
	See RFP page 8 - Hard Copy Submittals delete the word three and replace with five.

	5
	03/04/2014
	Answer Pending
	Do you want a listing of all contracts our firm has successfully performed and all current contracts over the last five years?
	
	

	6
	03/04/2014
	03/12/2014
	Where can I find the post hours listed in the Specifications?
	See RFP, Section 5 Page 3 open the embedded document titled Specifications, Section 2.12 the preferred Shift Hours are listed.  The actual Shift hours will be negotiated by the FAS Security Manager with the successful vendor.
	

	7
	03/08/2014
	Answer Pending
	Please clarify what is requested under the following in the Response Instructions.

Experience and History

7.
For the past 5 years, list all contracts your firm successfully performed, and those your firm is currently successfully performing upon. 

Should the question read: types of contracts within Washington State in the past 5 years, instead of actually names of clients?
	
	

	8
	03/08/2014
	03/12/2014
	Please clarify what is requested under the following in the Response Instructions.

Philosophy

11.
Describe your company’s customer service philosophy

Operations

14. Describe how your firm will provide customer service to this account.

Hiring and Training

Submit a copy of the Standard Operating Procedures for your security services. Operating procedures should, at a minimum, describe:

d.
Customer relations (customer contact) and handling of customer conflicts
The above three questions seem to request the same information.
	Philosophy - State your corporate philosophy regarding customer service and/or describe it.

Operations - Describe how your customer service philosophy is integrated into the actual work that you will be performing?

Hiring and Training: - Should include your documented procedures supporting 11 and 14 involving customer relations and customer conflicts.
	

	9
	03/09/2014
	Answer Pending
	Regarding question 31b, References, which states; Number of guard hours and number of security posts for each reference.  This information is usually confidential with our clients, especially the number of hours.  Can this be re-written or omitted?
	
	

	10
	03/10/2014
	03/12/2014
	What were the total hours and dollar amount submitted last year from the current security company for all sites?
	The approximate spend is listed in the bid documents on Page 1.  The estimated hours are listed on the bid offer sheet.  Periodically additional placements are requested using the rates listed in the contract.
	

	11
	03/10/2014
	Revised

03/14/2014
	What is the hourly bill rate of current security company at each location and at each position?
	See Question #3 above
	

	12
	03/10/2014
	03/12/2014
	Please identify the name of the current security company?
	Olympic Security Services
	

	13
	03/10/2014
	Revised 03/14/2014
	Please provide a copy of the current security company contract/agreement.
	See Question #3 above
	

	14
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	With respect to the security services solicitation, Proposal Response Instructions item 18d and 18j, Can you please clarify the difference between the two questions, if any?  Or perhaps, does one refer to the general public customer conflicts or concerns with us or the City; and the other being client (as in the City) complaints about our services?
	
	

	15
	03/10/2014
	03/12/2014
	Is this a union contract currently?
	The current vendor has a union affiliation.
	

	16
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	What are the current rates of pay?  Is retaining incumbent personnel important? If so will their legacy benefits and wages carry over?
	
	

	17
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	With regards to ACA medical benefits, will a direct pass through on costs be acceptable or should we include medical benefits for all employees in our costs, regardless of whether it is a union or non-union location?
	
	

	18
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	In the RFP it indicates on page 2 that the annual expenditure of this contract is $1.3 Million dollars, are we not to exceed that cost?
	.
	

	19
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	On page 3 of the RFP it indicates under Property Descriptions that this service is for 1337 hours per week which would total 69,524 annually, but on the FAS-3186 Pricing Offer Sheet it has the total annual hours at 66,664 or 1282 weekly. Which is correct?
	
	

	20
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	If we are needed to provide on call service to a remote location, would we provide the vehicle or the City of Seattle? Would all costs associated with travel time, per diem and lodging if necessary be back billed to the City of Seattle?
	
	

	21
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	What frequencies/bandwidth is the current provider using?

What bandwidths are we authorized to use?
	
	

	22
	03/10/2014
	03/12/2014
	Please provide a list of the pre-bid attendees.
	A list of Pre-Bid attendees is posted online at:   http://thebuyline.seattle.gov/2014/02/25/security-guardpatrol-services-for-the-civic-campus-rfp-fas-3186/
	

	23
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	Are you looking for a specific type of uniform?
	
	

	24
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	Response Instructions, Page 4, #1. Is this referring to FAS 3186 “Pricing Offer Sheet”? Does this need to be detailed to the specific dollar amount?
	
	

	25
	03/10/2014
	Answer Pending
	Response Instructions, Page 4, #2. Can you clarify what information this is asking for?
	
	

	26
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Can you provide me the web site and how to navigate to attain the last proposal and pricing that Olympic submitted?
	
	

	27
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	I am trying to compile questions and submit to you today but was requesting an additional day (possibly Wednesday) to submit.
	
	

	28
	03/11/2014
	03/12/2014
	Any way to respectfully request deferring due date of proposal to Friday March 21st?
	See Question #1 above.
	

	29
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Please clarify how are we to account for price adjustments on a 10 year contract?  Are we able to negotiate annually?
	
	

	30
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	The RFP states, “The City requires the Vendor pursue a Labor Harmony Plan or to qualify for a Waiver.”  Does the current vendor have a Labor Harmony Plan in place and if so, will the City provide a copy of that plan or waiver?
	
	

	31
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	What has been the annual increase year over year?
	
	

	32
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	The Mayor’s Executive Order 06-04 Worker Retention in City Lease Agreements of Contracts extends protection to Security Officers currently working on the City program.  As such, all bidding vendors will be required to keep those employees for 90 days per the executive order, significantly impacting each vendors pricing model.  Without information, no vendor can submit an accurate pricing submission to the City’s RFP.  As such, and in order to ensure a fair and open competition, will the City provide current wage and benefit costs for the incumbent security officer force?
	
	

	33
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	The City has provided an estimated budget of $1.3 million (RFP Page 1-Section 1) and allocates 30 points for price in the evaluation process (RFP Page 14, Section 8).  Based on our calculations, this budget would seem to be insufficient to cover the costs of a unionized workforce (costs primarily driven by wage and benefit requirements under the CBA) thereby penalizing unionized vendors in the evaluation process and making them potentially non-competitive due to the budget allocation.  The RFP clearly shows concern for workplace harmony and the City has taken very positive action recently to ensure living wages for employees by establishing a new minimum wage law.  Considering that many of the contract companies in the area are party to collective bargaining agreements, how will the city address this apparent disparity and disadvantage to unionized vendors?
	
	

	34
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Please clarify your full domestic partnership requirements.
	
	

	35
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	We are a Union company and to be compliant with the CBA wage and benefit requirements, it may be difficult to meet the 1.3 million dollar budget you propose.  Is there flexibility in the City’s budget?
	
	

	36
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Olympic appears to have exceeded your proposed 1.3 million dollar budget in prior year.  Has there been a reduction of hours moving into 2014 to accommodate the difference?
	
	

	37
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	In 1.4 of Specifications, is a physical exam currently required?
	
	

	38
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	In 1.11 of Specifications, how is current vendor accomplishing key control?
	
	

	39
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	In 1.13 of Specifications, provide a guestimate of number of events each month, type of events, number of officers and how much advanced notice is normally provided?
	
	

	40
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Just to clarify, please outline any and all equipment provided by vendor and those supplied by the City.
	.
	

	41
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Will vehicles be involved?   How many vehicles? 
	
	

	42
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Who supplies vehicles?  Estimated miles per year driven by each vehicle?
	
	

	43
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	You list 24 hours of on-the-job training?  Any additional training you require?  Please specify?
	
	

	44
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Will City run background checks or is that left to vendor?
	
	

	45
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Any armed work?  If so, anticipated deployment.
	
	

	46
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is the cost for photo ID’s provided by City or Vendor?
	
	

	47
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Can you provide pictures of current uniforms?
	
	

	48
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is a current “watch tour” technology in place? If so, is it City owned or vendor supplied.
	
	

	49
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Due to the amount and scope of questions needing response, can you defer the due date of the proposal to Friday March 21st?
	
	

	50
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is the Scope of Work listed in the RFP the same as the contract currently in place?
	
	

	51
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Does a prevailing wage apply to this contract? If so, what is the rate?
	
	

	52
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	How is notification of award communicated to the winning bidder?
	
	

	53
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	How many guards would be needed for this contract?
	
	

	54
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is this a Union Job?
	
	

	55
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is there a Collective Bargaining Agreement to be signed?
	.
	

	56
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Any Benefit requirements? Medical - Dental - Life Insurance - Long Term Disability?
	
	

	57
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is the site open on holidays and are holidays billable?
	
	

	58
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	Is it the Intent to award to one company?
	
	

	59
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	What equipment is currently provided by the incumbent security company, by position and total if possible?
	
	

	60
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	What systems are currently in place for guard tour evaluation and reporting?
	
	

	61
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	What if any additional equipment is required?
	
	

	62
	03/11/2014
	Answer Pending
	With regard to recent events concerning the potential for minimum wage being raised to $15.00/hour in the City of Seattle, will the City adjust the contract language that prohibits any increases/changes in the term of the first two years?  Regarding ANY imposed legislation and/or taxes on a city, county, state, or federal level, do you anticipate City flexibility regarding an exception for a significant increase, such as minimum wage or other similar cost increases?
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